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Hong Wang

From: Hong Wang
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 3:45 PM
To: Adria Harper
Cc: Julie Phillips
Subject: RE: Please Move Document No. 04686-17 to Docket No. 160246

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery

Adria Harper Delivered: 5/25/2017 3:45 PM

Julie Phillips Delivered: 5/25/2017 3:45 PM

Good Afternoon, Adria, 
 
Per your request below, we have moved DN 04686-17 from Docket 170000 to Docket 160246. 
 
Hong 
 

From: Adria Harper  
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 2:43 PM 
To: Hong Wang 
Cc: Julie Phillips 
Subject: Please Move Document No. 04686-17 to Docket No. 160246 
 
We noticed that the FAR Notice of Change for the utility reserve fund rule 25-30.444, Document No. 04686-17, is in the 
undocketed file. Can we please move Document No. 04686-17 to Docket No.160246-WS? 
 
Thank you, 
Adria 
 
Adria E. Harper 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Public Service Commission 
AHarper@psc.state.fl.us 
(850) 413-6082 
 
Please note: Florida has very broad public records laws. Many written communications to or from the Florida Public 
Service Commission may be considered public records, which must be made available to anyone upon request. Your e-
mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 
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